

Cathy Domanico

From: Wayne Peterson
Sent: December 19, 2024 11:50 AM
To: Chris Robinson; holaco@holaco.ca; David St Louis (david.st.louis@opcatrusted.ca); David St. Louis; donmarks@ontarioroofing.com; dstubbs@canadamasonrycentre.com; Geoff Kinney (gkinney@cflra.ca); Jack Mesley; Jeff Murray (jmurray@stringerllp.com); Jim Vlahos; Jodi Travers; John Pilat; Margaret Taylor (mtaylor@oadc.ca); Marty Albright (malbright@bcacanada.ca); Michael Cianchetti; National Elevator & Escalator Association (neea@bellnet.ca); Noel Marsella; Pat Cimek; Paul Wrigley; ppenney-rouzes@amcontario.ca; tfanelli@clrao.ca; Tony Bombini; Wayne Peterson; jeff@mcao.org; lmullaly@bcacanada.ca; Mark Agius; Mark Chiarelli (mark.chiarelli@neea.ca); Mauro Brancaleoni (mauro.b@advancedprecastinc.com); rgaitken@ecao.org; Tony Mammoliti; Tracy Oliveira; alolua@epsca.org; Andrew Pariser (pariser@rescon.com); Brian Butler; derek@waccaottawa.ca; jcampbell@aecon.com; Karman Jiri; Margaret Taylor; Patrick McManus (patrick.mcmanus@oswca.org); Raly Chakarova; Rick Logozzo; Robert@aquacontracting.ca
Cc: Cathy Domanico
Subject: Bulletin #29-24

BULLETIN #29-24

Good morning,

At our December 3, 2024, we approved the 2025 budget, Schedule 1 of the budget contained 2025 dues information.

The following is an explanation of how CECCO's 2025 dues will be collected.

1. Council members paying minimum dues level and affiliate members

- For EBAs and Affiliate members CECCO will issue an invoice in January for the minimum dues level of \$3,000.

2. Council members with dues level above the minimum

- Dues January to April - CECCO will issue monthly invoices to all member EBAs based on the 2024 membership dues.
Dues May to December - are payable monthly at the rate of a half cent per manhour earned for the hours worked in the month paid in a similar manner as you pay the Ontario Construction

If you have any questions please let me know.

Wayne

Wayne Peterson
Executive Director
Construction Employers Coordinating Council of Ontario

CECCO